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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com] 

10/24/2018 10:29:51 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass llP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 

(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Whit Manley [wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) 
[twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; 
Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; 
Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre ]; Denn is Kan u k 
[dennis@mcadvise.com] 

Re: IBEC Cumulative 

Our team is good for 2:30. Thanks! 

Get Outlook for IOS 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2018 9:03:27 AM 
To: Christina Erwin 
Cc: Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Mindy Wilcox 
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org); Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com); 
Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com); Netai 
Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com); Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Loren Montgomery; Dennis Kanuk 
Subject: Re: IBEC Cumulative 

What it be possible for the team to do 230? I happen to be in a meeting with Amy Forbes on a totally different matter at 
1:30. Would like to be able to join. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc . 

. (JJ.91..?..3.B..:?.99..9.. cell 

On Oct 23, 2018, at 1:29 PM, Christina Erwin <(J.r.w..i..o . .@g_~.9..?..?..Q.~.e.\??..m.> wrote: 

Team - Can we please set up a call to discuss the HPSP and the cumulative conditions analyzed for IBEC? I believe I've 
copied the right people on this email - this should be a nuts and bolts discussion that drills down into the numbers. 

Please indicate your availability below, and I will set up the call. 

Wednesday 10/24 
1-2 pm 
2-3 pm 
3-4 pm 

Thursday 10/25 
1-2 pm 

Thanks, 
Christina 
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